CENTRAL HOSPITAL FOR VETERINARY MEDICINE
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24-HOUR CARE

March 16, 2017

Ms. Robin Elliott

Health Physicist - Medical Branch
Division of Nuclear Materials

U.S. NRC, Region |

2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

License No. 06-35047-01

Docket No. 030-38622

Dear Ms. Elliott,

Pursuant to our phone conversation of March 16, 2017, we would like to revise our amendment request
to allow for release of patients at 72 hours rather than the 48 hours originally requested. All other

parameters of the amendment request and subsequent communications remain the same.

Thank you very much for all the time and effort you have given to this case.

Sincerely,
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Mr. Ken Aldrich, ~ Dr. Lance Rozear, DVM, DACVR, RSO
Chief Operating officer

Management representative
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